
                REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

         DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 

                Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

        December 1, 2023 

 

AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 16 UNITS OF PLOTTER (3-IN-1) 

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to amend certain provisions of the Invitation 

to Bid and Instructions to Bidders relative to the above-mentioned subject procurement. 

 

SECTIONS/CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

QUERIES FROM 

PROSPECTIVE BIDDER 
CLARIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 

Section II 

Instructions to 

Bidders 

From: ECMYK Enterprise 

 

Are we required to do 

demonstration first? 

 

 

In view of the strict policy of World Bank 

regarding the non-contact rule, no 

demonstration of product will be 

required. 

Section VI 

Schedule of 

Requirements 

 

Not later than 20 

calendar days from the 

Supplier’s receipt of 

Notice to Proceed 

(NTP) 

 

 

From: ECMYK Enterprise 

 

Can we ask for extension of 

delivery? 

 

From: Pronet Systems 

 

May we extend the schedule of 

delivery into 60 calendar days. 

 

 

 

 

 

The delivery period is extended to thirty 

(30) calendar days upon receipt of Notice 

to Proceed (NTP). 

 

Section VI 

General Conditions 

of Contract 

From: ECMYK Enterprise 

 

Can solutions providers/suppliers in 

mapping join the bidding? 

 

 

Any supplier or solutions provider who 

are able to meet all the requirements as 

stated in the bidding documents may 

participate in this procurement activity.  

Section VII 

Technical       

Specifications 

 

 

Additional 

Requirements: 

1. Minimum 10 years 

experience in 

 

 

 

 

From: iSource Asia Business 

Solutions Corp. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minimum of 5 years experience in 

supplying plotter 
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supplying plotter Can I suggest that this requirement 

be deleted? Because there might be 

a limitation for the other bidders 

who hasn’t been in operation for ten 

(10) years. Similar to the other 

supply and delivery projects, where 

years of experience are not 

necessary; rather, the 

manufacturer’s authorization or 

certification for being co-terms 

service provider/partner is required. 

I propose that this project will 

incorporate the same requirement. 

 

Additional 

Requirements: 

2. Specifications of 

main equipment and 

external must be 

reflected in the original 

brochure, manual that 

can be downloaded in 

the website 

(manufacturer) 

 

 

 

From: iSource Asia Business 

Solutions Corp. 

 

In certain cases, some specifications 

are not included in the brochure, but 

the manufacturer can certify that the 

goods will comply with the 

requirement. Is it acceptable? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Compliance with the technical 

specifications will be verified based on 

official documents issued by the 

manufacturer such as but not limited to 

brochures, and manuals.  

 

Paper Feed Method: 

Warranty: 3years on 

Parts and Service 

including PrintHead 

 

From: iSource Asia Business 

Solutions Corp. 

 

The warranty indicated in the 

technical specifications is three (3) 

years while in Section V Special 

Conditions of Contract (SCC) 

Clause 17.3, the warranty period 

specified is one (1) year, which will 

prevail? 

 

 

 

 

The duration of the warranty period as 

specified in the technical specifications 

shall apply.  

Standard Interface- USB 

2.0 

From: Gakken Philippines Inc. 

 

Standard Interface- Can we relax to 

Direct USB Port 

The Specifications as stated in the Bid 

documents shall be maintained. 

OS Compatibility: 

Windows 32 bit – XP, 

Vista, 7, 8, 8.1, Server 

2003/2003R2, Server 

2008 

From: iSource Asia Business 

Solutions Corp. 
 
Server 2003/2003R2  
is no longer supported by most of 
plotter printer. If the agency is not 
using this kind of server type, we 
requested to omit it. 
 

Requested Amendment: 

OS Compatibility: Compatible to at 

least Windows 32 bit – XP, Vista, 7, 8, 

8.1, Server 2008. 
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OS Compatibility: Windows 32 bit 

– XP, Vista, 7, 8, 8.1, 

Server 2008 

Other Queries From: Gakken Philippines Inc. 

 

May we recommend to add some 

specifications that will be more 

beneficial and advantageous to your 

office: 

 

Adobe PDF Print Engine 

Capable of email printing 

Capable of printing from smart 

device 

Print, edit, and share design 

from MFP touchscreen control 

panel 

-Security features: 
Whitelisting, TPM, Role Based 

Access Control, LDAP and 

Kerberos authentication, 
SNMPv3, HTTPS,  Secure-

IPP,  IPsec/Firewall,  
Certificates 

management, 802.1X, TLS 

1.0/1.1/1.2, Secure Disk 

Large format top stacker 

Grey inks 
 

 

 

The Specifications as stated in the Bid 

documents shall be maintained. 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances 

relative to the subject procurement. 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 

 


